From: Dixon, Julc (P S

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 4:20 PM
To: Able Marine Energy Park
Subject: Able Marine Energy Park (Ref: TRO30001) : Submissions on behalf of E.ON UK Plc

Contact details removed
Dear Sirs,

| enclose a document with E.ON’s comments on the applicant’s responses to the first
set of written questions raised by the Examination Authority. | understand that the
deadline for E.ON’s comments on the written and relevant representations has been
extended to Friday 3 August.

At this stage, E.ON are not proposing that there will be a requirement for cross
examination at the compulsory acquisition hearing or the issue specific hearings and
they will rely on inquisitorial questioning. | trust, however, that if the applicant or
others seek to cross examine my client’s witnesses then E.ON will be permitted the
opportunity to cross examine in return.

With regard to the procedure to be adopted at the compulsory acquisition hearing, |
would suggest that for the smooth running of the hearing and in order to ensure that
all parties are accorded time to be heard, that PINS set out allotted time slots for
each party.

Regards

Julia Dixon
Senior Associate

Contact details removed

Contact details removed

Squire Sanders (UK) LLP
2 Park Lane

Leeds

LS3 1ES

England
www.squiresanders.com

37 offices in 18 countries

This message is confidential and may be legally privileged or otherwise protected
from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please telephone or email the
sender and delete this message and any attachment from your system; you must not
copy or disclose the contents of this message or any attachment to any other person.

Squire Sanders is the trade name of Squire Sanders (UK) LLP, a Limited Liability



Partnership registered in England and Wales with number OC 335584 authorised and
regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of the members and their
professional qualifications is open to inspection at 7 Devonshire Square, London
EC2M 4YH. The status "Partner" denotes either a member or an employee or
consultant who has equivalent standing and qualifications.

Squire Sanders (UK) LLP is part of the international legal practice Squire Sanders
which operates worldwide through a number of separate legal entities. Please visit
www.squiresanders.com for more information.

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure
Intranet anti-virus service supplied by Cable&Wireless Worldwide in partnership with
MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please
call your organisation’s IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded
for legal purposes.
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Correspondents should note that all communications to Department for Communities and Local Government may be
automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for lawful purposes.

sk 3k sk 3 3k sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ske sk sk ske sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s ske sk e sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ke sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skosk sk skok sk



